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P R OCEETDTI NG S

MR. MORLEY:

My name 1s Thomas
Morley. I"m an accident
investigator with the Mine
Safety & Health Administration
(MSHA), an agency of the U.S.
Department of Labor. With me
is Sherrie Hayashi, with the
Utah Commission of Labor, and
Richard Gates, also with MSHA.
We will be conducting the
questioning today.

I, together with other
government i1nvestigators and
specialists, have been
assigned to Investigate the
conditions, events and
circumstances surrounding the
fatalities that occurred at
the Crandall Canyon Mine 1i1n
Utah 1n August 2007. The
investigation 1s being

conducted by MSHA under

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Section 103(a) of the Federal
Mine Safety & Health Act and
the Utah Commission of Labor.
We appreciate your assistance
in this 1nvestigation.

After the i1nvestigation
is complete, MSHA will issue a
public report detailing the
nature and causes of the
fatalities 1n the hope that
greater awareness about the
causes of accidents can reduce
their occurrence i1n the
future. Information obtained
through witness i1Interviews 1s
frequently 1ncluded 1n these
reports. Your statement may
also be used 1n other
proceedings.

You may have a personal
representative present during
the taking of this statement
and may consult with the
representative at any time.

Your statement 1s completely

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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voluntary. You may refuse to
answer any question and you
may terminate your i1interview
at any time. And you may
request a break at any time.
Since this 1s not an
adversarial proceeding, formal
cross-examination will not be
permitted; however, your
personal representative may
ask clarifying questions as
appropriate.

A court reporter will
record your iInterview. Please
speak loudly and clearly. 1T
you do not understand a
question asked, please ask me
to rephrase 1t. Please answer
each question as fTully as you
can, 1tncluding any information
you may have learned from
someone else.

I would like to thank
you 1n advance for your

appearance here. We

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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appreciate your assistance 1n
this Investigation. Your
cooperation 1s critical 1In
making the nation®s mines
safer.

After we have finished
asking questions, you~"ll have
an opportunity to make a
statement and provide us with
any other information that you
believe 1s 1mportant. IT at
any time after the iInterview
you recall any additional
information that you believe
might be useful, please
contact Richard Gates at the
telephone number and
address on this card.

Ms. Kirkwood, would you
swear in the witness?

MS. KIRKWOOD:

Please raise your right

hand
LELAND LOBATO, JR., HAVING FIRST BEEN
Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.

(814) 536-8908
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DULY SWORN, TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:

MR. MORLEY:

Ms. Kirkwood, are you
empowered as a notary iIn the
State of Utah?

MS. KIRKWOOD:

I am.

MR. MORLEY:

And when does your
commission expire?

MS. KIRKWOOD:

August 15th, 2008.
MR. MORLEY:

And have you sworn in
Mr. Lobato?

MS. KIRKWOOD:

Il have.

BY MR. MORLEY:

Q.- Please state your TfTull name
and address for the record.

A Leland Felix Lobato, Jr. My
address 1s 0®00C

(b) (7)(C)

Q.- Do you have any questions

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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about the interview process as | have
described 1t?

AL Not as yet, no.

Q.- Do you have a personal
representative with you here today?
AL I do. I have asked this
gentleman here to be with me.

MR. MORLEY:

Would your personal
representative 1dentify
himself by name and address
for the record.

ATTORNEY MEANS:

I*"m Thomas C. Means
with the law firm of Crowell &
Moring, LLP, Washington, D.C.
And to clarify for the record,
as Mr. Lobato and 1 have
discussed, I"m not his
personal attorney. I"m the
company attorney. But he-®s
entitled to have anybody he
wants here with him, and I™m
here at his request.

BY MR. MORLEY:

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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Q.- Are you aware that your
representative may have a conflict of
interest In representing you while
being provided by someone else, such
as the company?

A I am aware of that.

MR. MORLEY:

And Mr. Means, could
you also state whether you
also represent the mine
operator.

ATTORNEY MEANS:

I represent the mine
operator.

BY MR. MORLEY:

Q- Do you still want this person
as your representative?

A Yes. That"s fine.

Q. Are you appearing here today

voluntarily?

AL Yes, | am.
Q. Can 1 call you Leland?
A Yeah, that®"s fTine.
Q. You can call me Tom.
A Okay.
Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Q- Do you have any mining
experience?

A No . I have been underground
one time, and that was on a tour when
I first got hired jJust so they could
show me what things are like
underground. My duties 1s Conspect.

IT like somebody does not come to the

phone right away, I can understand
why better. Just basically to show
me around. That"s all.

Q. Kind of as a training thing?
A Yeah. Yeah.

Q. What 1s your coal mine

employment history like?

A. My coal mine employment
history i1s when 1 started with this
company, UtahAmerican Energy, 1In
January of this year.

Q. Okay.

AL I had never worked for a coal
mine company prior to that.

Q.- And your whole experience was
at Crandall Canyon Mine?

A I was at West Ridge for a

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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couple months, but mostly, yes, at

Crandall Canyon.

Q.- When did you come to Crandall
Canyon?

A Well, 1 started out 1n West
Ridge 1n January, when 1 started the
jJob. And then 1 was going to school

at the time, so they put me at
Crandall because the schedule at
Crandall at the time worked best with

my schedule at school.

Q. Okay.
A So It was easier to arrange
like that. Then 1 got a break from

school 1n April for about three
weeks, maybe a little more, not quite
a full month, at which time 1 went
back out to West Ridge. And then 1

went back out to Crandall i1n May

because 1 had a couple summer
classes.
Q.- Okay. And the whole time with

UtahAmerican has been as a Conspect
operator?

A . Yes.

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Q. And that was the same jJjob you

held 1n August, the day of the

accident?

A . Yes.

Q.- Could you describe for me your

regular job duties?

A Are you talking about like me,
personally, what I go and do at
Crandall --- at Conspect at Crandall
or just the jJjob 1n general or ---7

Q.- What do you do during your jJob
at --- what are you expected to do?

ATTORNEY MEANS:

At Crandall?

MR. MORLEY:

At Crandall.

A Well, 1 would go there and the

previous person at Conspect would
update me as to the events that was
going on in the daytime, just like
anything that I may need to know
about, like say a sensor was acting
kind of funny or whatever or the
shift foreman would come and tell us

also, too, what they were going to be

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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doing that day and so like what to

expect from that end, like say they
were going to be working one area and
a lot and maybe they were going to
have equipment running, and 1t may or
may not set off a sensor there, other
things like that.

And then 1 would get 1n my jJob
and 1 would obviously keep track of
the miners®™ movements throughout the
mine. They*"d call me and let me know
where they were going to be, what
section they were going to be 1n, and
I would keep track of them. At that
time I"d have the board. And then,
as | said, 1 would just monitor the
equipment from underground, all the
sensors, et cetera, answer phone
calls, take messages.

Q.- Did you have any other duties
other than to answer phone calls and
take messages?

A Just the Conspect duties.

Q.- Okay. I was going to ask you

ifT you have any mining

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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certifications, but ---.

A. No . I took those that they
gave me, like a training course 1in
safety, how to escape and use the
SCSRs on your way out. I did that
one time, but, no, I have no other
certifications.

Q.- Okay. Who was your 1mmediate

supervisor?

A At the time, 1t was when 1
first got hired on the job 1t was

Jeff Palmer.

Q- Well, at Crandall Canyon 1n
August.
A There really wasn®"t one. The

mine manager was Gary Peacock, but he
wasn"t my supervisor 1n the sense of
like he"d tell me what to do or have
any kind of power over Conspect.

He"d just ---.

Q. Well, who did you report to?
A At the time, Twila Martak was
my immediate supervisor. She was the

head Conspect lady.

Q.- And how long had she been your

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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supervisor?
A A couple months or so. I "m

not sure of the exact time, but ---

Q. That"s okay.
A --- a couple months, 1°d say.
Q.- And were you the Conspect

operator the entire shift on August
5th and 6th, the shift of the
accident?

AL Yeah. We --- at the time |1
was doing the graveyard shift, and we
worked from 7:00 to 7:00, so 7:00
p-m. to 7:00 a.m.

Q.- Did your hours correspond with
the underground shift?

AL No . We had a separate shift.

We were working three shift

rotations. And by the time 1 got
there, the other shift --- the
previous --- the miners®™ shift
rotation had been on, 1 think --- the

time, 1f I recall correctly, they
started at 3:00 to 11:00 p-m. that
particular shift. Then they had

another shift change at 11:00.

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Q. The miners or ---7°

A . The miners did.

Q. Okay. What was your shift?

AL 7:00 p-m. to 7:00 a.m.

Q.- Okay. Can you tell me 1n your

own words what happened that day from
the --- starting at the time you
arrived at the mine the day of the
accident until you left the property
the next day?

A Okay.

Q- Kind of just run me through
your shift, 1f you could.

AL Okay. I arrived same time as
I usually do. Tried to get there a
few minutes early to find out what"s
going on, 1f anything 1s going to be
happening that day. And I got there
and I was informed I was going to
have a gentleman there training with
me . His name was Mark Toomer. And
he was a miner himself and he had
been 1Tnjured, and they were trying to
find him some light duty and they

figured Conspect would do for now

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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until they found something else more
suittable for him.

So the poor guy, 1t was his
first night. I felt really bad for
him. And then, yeah, the previous
lady that was on shift just, as |
saitd, updated me, like we always do,
chatted. She left.

It was me and Mark there, and
I was running him through everything
about Conspect, trying to explain to
him the best of my ability what all

it entails and such. And for the

20

first part of the night, 1t was okay.

I can"t remember exactly what, but 1
remember there was an alarm of some

sort within the first hour to two

hours. I can"t remember the exact
time frame 1t was going on. And that
wasn®"t really anything major. I got

ahold of the people underground,
which 1s normal, and let them know
about 1t. It got taken care of.

And for the rest of the night

it was pretty slow. I mean, 1t was

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.

(814) 536-8908




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

21

just --- no other alarms or sensors
went off. I kind of wanted 1t to do
a little more so I could show Mark,

you

know, more the sort of things we

have to do when a sensor goes off and

such. Other than that, 1 just had to
explain 1t to him. And like 1 said,
the only thing really 1s every once

in a while someone would call me,

hey, this 1s so and so, I"m going to
the section now or I"m going back to
the section. That was pretty 1t. It
was a slow night up until the
accident happened.

Q. Okay.

A And then at the time of the
accident, Mark was outside on the
balcony, having a cigarette. I was
just at the desk there. And all of a

sudden, the whole building jJust shook

on us and stuff like --- because 1

remember holding my desk while 1t was

rattling. The monitors were shaking

and everything. I felt 1t. My chair

went back. Just like (makes sound
Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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effect), but then 1t died down real

quick.

And 1 jJust got up right there
and ran outside to ask Mark 1f he
felt 1t, too. He was coming inside,
actually to ask me 1f 1 felt 1t, too.
And then we both established
--- because 1 just wanted to make
sure I didn"t like 1magine 1t or
something, you know.

Q. Okay.

AL And, yeah, we decided 1t was
real and we decided to get ahold of
the people underground at that point.
And so I started sending PEDs and
trying to call the section.

Oh, another thing, too. As
soon as the shake occurred,
everything from floor belt all the
way into the section, where they were
mining, all the sensors, the belt
line, everything 1n the comm. field
wasn®"t receiving 1information from any
sensors or any belts or anything

underground beyond the Four belt.

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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And as 1 said, I was trying to
get ahold of the people in the
section at first because the usual
shift foreman and the --- another
gentleman, the usual section foreman
and the head mechanic had left for

the night because they all had

meetings for the morning. They all
left around midnight, 1 believe 1t
was . Because I had to go --- Gary
and --- I can"t remember. Somebody

had meetings and they had to step up
and take over the day operations, as
far as my understanding of that goes.

And so the --- they left other
people in charge there. And I tried
to get ahold of those people that
were 1n the section. And 1 wasn-"t,
again, having any communication with
the section underground, so I got out
and started trying to get ahold of
the outby people.

And at that point the outby
person that would have been the i1n-

charge person, as far as |1 understand

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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would have been Brent Hardee and Tim
Curtis, 1 think 1t was. There were
two Tims working at the time. |
can"t remember exactly which Tim i1t
was .

Yeah, so I started getting
ahold of them guys. And they were
all pretty much 1n different sections
of the mine. And 1 asked them 1f
they felt the shaking and everything,
and they all said yeah. Then 1
explained to them 1 couldn®"t get
ahold of the section, could they
please go check 1t out. And there
was actually a couple people already
on their way there because they felt
it underground and they decided to go
check 1t out themselves, too.

And a couple minutes later
they called me back. They told me
that 1t was pretty bad and to get
ahold of Gary, at which point |1
called Gary Peacock, the mine
manager, and informed him what was

going on. And at the same time I1™m

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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getting more information from the
people underground so I can relay to
Gary and explain to him so he can

have a better understanding of the

situation. Gary 1s asking me
questions. I"m asking questions to
the guys underground. And 1t"s jJust

going back and forth like that.

Q.- Are you on two phones at one

time?

A Yeah. I have a phone

here ---. They were both 1n my ear.
I had to tell one of them --- two of
them --- shut up for a minute. It

was a pretty hectic situation, you
know. Everybody understood.

And at the time 1 was on the
phone with Gary, he was having his
wife call the other mine rescue team.
And also while I was on the phone
with Gary, I had Mark call an
ambulance. At the time 1 didn~"t
realize 1t was going to be as big an
event as 1t was. I assumed 1t would

be like they would be in there within

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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a few hours and have somebody there.
I Just thought 1t was best to have an
ambulance wairting on them.

Then at that point everybody
had been contacted by myself and Gary
and the other gentleman that was with
me, Mark. At that point, the miners
had been organizing themselves
already to try to figure out a way to
get 1n there. And then another
gentleman came out for some material
and apparatus because he said 1t was
really dusty i1n there. They could
hardly see. And 1 f they were going
to go 1in there, they were going to
need breathing apparatus.

Let"s see what else. Not too
much later 1 was getting phone calls
from Gary again, saying he was on his
way . He had gotten ahold of
everybody and people should start
showing up pretty quick here. And
then they did.

Within a half hour of my

initial call to Gary, I would say

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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people started showing up. Gary was
the first on the scene. Not very
long after him just cars started just
coming i1In. And within probably 1°d
say a couple hours or so, about
another two or three hours, like
everybody was there. The mine rescue
were there. There was another ---
people higher up 1n the company had
started showing up as well.

Obviously, we had the sheriffs
and the ambulance there, and at which
point they were just i1nforming me
like who was who and what®"s what,
giving me like basically a roster
list of everybody. They were giving
me a roster list of everybody that
--- like this person 1s the head,
these people are iIn with this crew
and this 1s the mine rescue team and
this --- well, there was sort of a
mine rescue team here, and these
other guys are going to be going into
the section.

I was making tags at that

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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point. The phone was just going
crazy at that point, too. And I was
trying to get ahold --- keep on top
of that. And miners were still

moving underground 1n the mine, you
know, so I was keeping track of them
as well. And they had sent the other
guy who was with me, Mark Toomer,
down below to keep anybody but miners
or anybody that absolutely had a need
to be there out of there.

ATTORNEY MEANS:

Excuse me, Leland. So
when you say down below, you

mean on the surface, though,

not ---7
A Oh, yeah. Yeah. Yeah. I*m
sorry. We referred to the entrance

off the main highway up to the --- 1
call 1t down below.

BY MR. MORLEY:

Q- Down by ---?
A. Yeah, where they have the
little bridge.

Q. At the stream?

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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A Yeah, at the stream right

there. That"s --- I refer to that as
down below. Thank you for correcting
that. They sent him to --- Bodee out

there to make sure only mine
personnel can come 1i1n.

And I was just doing that,
making tags and, at that point,
keeping track of where the miner was
until the shift ended. And 1 was
relieved, 1 believe, a little after
nine o"clock that morning.

Q. Okay.
A. Just running around all over
the place there.

Q.- That"s a pretty good

recollection.

A . Also, 1 had made notes that
morning. I don"t know 1f you guys
got a copy of them. I gave them to
Jim Poulson. He"s my --- he 1s the

direct supervisor of my current

supervisor.

Q. Okay.
A He asked for them. I don™t
Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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know 1f --- 1 Just assumed they made
copies for everybody.

Q.- I don"t believe we got a copy
of those.

AL IT you needed copies of those,
they would probably be a little bit
better detailed than what I gave you
just now.

Q.- And when did you make those
notes, as things were occurring or as

soon as you got off your shift?

A. As soon as | got relieved from
my shift.

Q. Okay. Did you just do that on
your own or ---7?

AL My supervisor, Twila, had

suggested 1t.

Q. Okay.

AL I figured 1t was a good 1i1dea,
so ---

Q.- And you gave those to Jim

Poulson?
A . Yes.
Q.- Okay. Who did you relieve

when you started your shift?
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A Before the accident or when |
came back?

Q. Yeah, before.

A I think I was cross-shifting

Lori at the time.

Q. Lori ---7°
A I can"t remember exactly.
Q. Okay. And were there any

unusual activities ongoing when you

arrived?

A No, nothing.

Q. Who was the shift foreman that
night?

A . The shift foreman was Gale

Anderson.

Q. And he was 1In charge?

A No . He was one of the people
that left because he was stepping up
to take care of some dayshift duties.
It was Gale Anderson, Benny Allred.

I cannot remember the other
gentleman®"s name that left that
night, around midnight.

Q. The maintenance --- you

mentioned the maintenance Tforeman.
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A . Yeah, maintenance foreman.
Q. Okay.
A . But when he left, he left Don

Erickson in charge, ---

Q- Okay.

AL --- who also was actually
stepping up to be the section foreman
underground at the same time, too.

Q.- Okay. And did everybody 1iIn

the mine know that Don was 1n charge?

A Yes. Yes.

Q- How did they know that?

A. Because Gale told them, told
everybody. Gale 1nformed everybody
before the shift. At least to my

recollection, that was going to be
going on, so everybody underground
knew the situation, ---

Q. Okay.

A --- that those three people
were going to be there that night.
Q. Okay.

A. And nobody Tfelt like they
anticipated any kind of problem

because, as I said, everything seemed
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to be running as usual.

Q. What was the last shift that
you worked before the accident? Did
you work the previous night?

A No . Actually, that was my

first night back from my days off.

Q. Okay.

A We were on the four days on,
four days off rotation. That was my
first night back. And as I said,

that was Mark Toomer®"s first night
doing Conspect ever.

Q.- Okay. What types of
communications do you use at the
mine?

AL We have the --- what®"s called
the PED system.

Q. Okay.

A. Like 1 can type a message on a
computer and i1t will send 1t to the
person®s little receiver, PED light
thing. And also we have the mine

phone, the pager phone.

Q. Pager phone?
A. Yeah.
Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Q. How many people have the PED
lights?

A. I don"t know exactly how many
people have them. I know the

maintenance foreman, shift foreman
and the section foreman all have
them, also a few other --- |1 don™t
know exactly how they assign PED
lights to people, but a lot of people
have them. There were a few that
didn"t, but ---.

Q.- As a Conspect person, how do
you know who has the lights?

A Oh, we have the --- 1t"s on
the computer, the PED computer. The
computer we send the PED from,
there"s a list on there of everybody
that has a light. IT therr name 1s
not on there, they either don"t have
a light or just received their light
within the previous day or two and
just haven®™t got programmed iInto the
computer yet.

Q. Okay. How did you know that

something happened 1n the mine? Was
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it the vibration that you mentioned?
AL Yeah. As 1 saird, from the
vibration, because as soon as that
like --- the buirlding shook and stuff
like --- 1 didn"t know something,

per se, had happened i1n the mine.

But that®"s why I was trying to get a
hold of the section, just to check.
And when we didn®"t get anything from
the section, as I said, I"m trying to
get ahold of my outby people. And as
I said, they mentioned they felt

something, too.

Q- Do you know what time that
was?
A . Il know the vibration occurred

at 2:51 a.m.
Q. Okay.
A. I don®"t recall exactly what
time I started getting 1information

back from people, but 1t couldn™t

have been --- 1"m not even going to
make an estimate on the time. It was
just, 1I"m going to say, a few minutes

later when they started getting back

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

36

to me and informing me that i1t had
caved and ---.

Q- If you can ---2?

ATTORNEY MEANS:

Excuse me. You
indicated also a few moments
ago that on the monitor you

could tell that everything ---

A Right.

ATTORNEY MEANS:

--- went out 1nby the

Four belt.

A In perfect synchronation with
the vibration. So as soon as that
thing shook, everything from the Four
belt on went 1nto comm. fainl.

BY MR. MORLEY:

Q. Okay. That was a question |1
was going to ask you, but you already
answered 1t. This vibration that you
felt that was --- was 1t something
that lasted a very short time or did
it last for minutes or ---7

A It lasted a very short time.

Like 1 said, 1t just shook
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everything.
Q.- IT you remember, how long do

you think litke the vibration lasted?

A . Just a few seconds.
Q.- A few seconds at the most?
A. Because 1t hit and that was

big, then i1t kind of like faded out
jJust within a few seconds.
Q. So you think the few seconds

was the building just vibrating? Do

you think the ---7?
A I really can™"t say. I know 1t
was --- 1 fTelt the vibration. It

lasted several seconds.

Q. But you think the actual
collapse was less than a few seconds
--- or at a few seconds?

AL I honestly couldn®t say. I
really have no i1dea.

Q. Well, the vibrations, they
lasted a few seconds?

AL Yeah, the vibrations lasted a
few seconds, but 1 can"t say whether
--- anything else beyond that because

I don"t know.
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Q. Okay.
A. Il don"t have that 1information.
Q. When you started to notify ---

to try and get ahold of people

underground, how did you do that?

You used the PED. Did you use ---7
AL I used both the PED and the
pager phone. I started sending PEDs
out to the --- 1 started trying to

get ahold of Don Erickson, because he
was the step-up shift foreman.

Q. For the record, 1 see the PED
records say that you kept on
messaging Benny Allred?

AL Well, yeah. He had --- Don
Erickson had Benny Allred®s PED

light.
Q- Okay. Did Benny give that to
him before --- he took 1t at the

start of the shift or they traded out
or ---7

A . I don"t know. When Gale and
Benny and all them left, they
informed me that he had Benny

Allred®"s PED light. So I don"t know
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ifT he gave 1t to him them or he had
it the whole shift. But that®"s when

Il was informed that he had the PED

light.
Q. So you gave a PED to Benny ---
A Right.

Q.- --- and then you also were

using the mine phone?

A Right.

Q. Who did you call on the mine
phone?

AL I tried to get ahold of --- 1
just --- |1 didn"t get a response. I

just started yelling for anybody 1in
the section. I yelled again, no, 1
didn"t get any comm. So | started
trying to get ahold of Brent and Tim
and basically I just started looking
at my roster and calling out names.
As soon as somebody answered ---.

Q. Okay.

AL Again, as I said, I tried to
get ahold of everybody that was 1n
charge via PED also.

Q- Okay. How does that PED
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system operate? Do you have to type
the message and then send it or ---?
AL Well, get on my mouse and
click the little box that says send
PED, then a little list of names
shows up. I can either do 1t by
name, by their ID number that"s on
the PED light or by like a group of
people. Like say like this --- like
this section foreman, section, the
people that are going to be 1n the
section and everything, 1 just do 1t
by the name because that"s just the
way I'"m most familiar with doing 1t.
And what 1 do 1s click that
and like 1f I know the person I™m
sending 1t to, I just type the letter
of the name and 1t will go to
everybody whose name starts with that
letter, and then I can just click on
a name. And then another box pops
up, and you type 1In the message, hit
enter, and 1t sends 1t.
Q. I saw on the list of PED

messages 1t has a time when the
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message was created ---

A Right.

Q.- --- and the message sent.

A Right.

Q- Do you know the difference?
A To the best of my
understanding, 1t would be --- when
it"s created 1s when 1 actually type
in the message and hit enter. But

there®"s been known to be some lag
time of up to maybe at the most 1"ve
seen four or five minutes. But
usually the average i1s like maybe a
minute at most.
Q. That"s the time 1t takes to
transmit the message?
A Yeah.

MR. GATES:

Can you tell 1Tt the
message 1S received?
A Not really. IT 1t"s something
like --- 1 ask them to call me or
they need to get ahold of another
person 1in the mine, then |1 usually

know about 1t because they "1l be
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yvyelling on the pager phone Conspect
or the other person they®"re going to
call. But generally, 1 don"t know
absolutely for sure 1f 1t got there
or not, because there have been a
couple times, too, like someone has
asked me to send a PED to somebody
else and I find out later on that
night that they didn"t get that PED.
But that doesn"t happen very often.
BY MR. MORLEY:

Q. So there®"s no way that the PED
light can send back that 1t actually
received a message?

A No, unless 1t was something
that I was missing, In which case

iIt"s just ---.

Q. Okay.
MR. GATES:
How does a person know
that you®"re sending --- trying

to send a message?
A They don"t know until they
actually get the PED.
BY MR. MORLEY:
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Q- What happens when they get 1t?

MR. GATES:

Do they have to keep
looking down?

A Il guess. I don®"t know. 1 "ve
never received a PED myself, but 1t"s
been explained to me that, I guess,
their light goes --- flashes and then
they look down and they can see the
message on there.

MR. MORLEY:

Okay .
MR. GATES:

Is there something they
do then to keep their light

from flashing, to get 1t back

on full ---7°
A. I don"t know. I would assume
so, but, you know ---. I have no

experience with anything like that.

BY MR. MORLEY:

Q. Did anyone return your
messages? Well, first of all, other
than trying to call Benny, who did

you PED and do you remember what you
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asked them?

A When 1 was sending PEDs out, |1
remember, just call Conspect, the
simplest way to, you know, relay
information, other than trying to put
it all on a PED, because you can only
go 1n about so much space to send a
message on a PED. And trying to just
condense like this much stuff i1nto
this much space 1s really a pain, so
call Conspect was my thing.

And as soon as people started
calling me, 1 would explain to them
what®"s going on or 1*"d ask them 1f
they could like see anything down
there. Just basically trying to get
as much information as 1 could and
give them as much 1information as |1
have.

Q. Do you remember who returned
your calls?

AL Yeah. Brent did. I talked to
--- 1 recall talking to Maxwell,
Richard Maxwell, we just call hinm

Max, that night. I talked to Tim ---

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

45

maybe not --- 1 can"t remember. |
talked to about at least three people

that night, though.

Q- On the pager phone?
A On the pager phone.
Q.- Okay. Did you record --- 1s

there any record of when they would
have called you back?

A Not to my knowledge, no.

Q.- Okay. So at the time after
the accident, as all this 1s going on
and you --- 1s there anybody 1in
charge of what was going on 1n the
mine at that time? Did anybody take

charge or was there anybody 1n

charge?

A. I don®"t know. I"m sure they
had like --- you®"d have to ask them.
But from what 1 could tell, they jJust

started talking amongst themselves,

the best 1deas they could think of,

because 1 was just sitting on the

phone.

Q. Okay.

A And then they just made
Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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decisions and started doing that.
Q- Was anybody directing their

efforts or are they just doing this

themselves or ---7
A . What was that?
Q.- Was anybody directing the

rescue effort?

A I"m not sure. I really
couldn®t say. I Just was picking up
some random bits of chatter over the
pager phone, but at the same time my
phone there was going off. And 1 was
talking to Mark about what he thought
might be going on due to his previous

mining experience and just --- 1

wasn"t ---. I don®"t know.

Q- Did you give any instructions
to the guys at that time or ---7

AL No . That"s not my job.
That"s not what 1 do. I don™t

believe that®"s 1n my power to do
that. IfT 1 have information, 1 give
it to them, but I"m not 1In the
position to make a decision like

that.
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Q- Okay. I think you asked them

to see what was going on i1n the

section.

A . Yeah, because 1 was worried.
Q- Is that just the extent of 1t?
A Yeah, that"s the extent of i1t.
Q. Okay.

A But I"m not like a person like

to say, hey, you guys got to get down
there and do this or that and stuff.
I Just --- like I say, I can give
them information that 1 may have that
I --- which would be useful, which
was basically everything 1 could
think of that I knew about the

situation, which at the time was not

much .

MR. GATES:

Did Gary --- when you
were talking with Gary, did he
tell you to pass along any
instructions to anybody?

A. Well, he was jJjust trying to

figure out mostly what was going on.

From what 1 recall of that
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questions and I would ask more
questions. And they would answer
questions. I relayed that to Gary
along the lines. Gary would ask,

have they done this or this, and I
would ask them. And they generally
had taken care of like things that

Gary would have suggested anyways.
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Q.- How did you get ahold of Gary?
Was 1t on his house phone or ---72

A On his house phone.

Q. Okay. Do you know what time

you would have called him?

A. I don"t remember exactly what
time, but 1t would have been --- 1t
was within a few minutes of the
whole ---.

Q.- Was 1t after you gave the PED

messages out?

AL Yeah, it was after. Il started

sending those 1mmediately.
Q- Okay.
A . And as soon as | found out

from the guys underground what was
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going on i1s when I had called Gary,

which was not very long after the

initial vibration that 1 felt.
Q. Okay.
A But I really can®"t give you

exact time frames at all.

Q.- So really Gary was the one you
called. Did you call anybody else
that you talked to or did Gary handle
it?

A . I didn"t need to because, as |
saitd, during the course of talking
with Gary, he had already had his
wife on the phone calling up mine
rescue. I don"t know who else he
called, but ---.

Q.- When did you call for the ---
you said you called for an ambulance?
A Yes.

Q. Was that after you got off the

phone with Gary?

A. No, that was during. That was
while I was on the phone with Gary
because 1 had the other gentleman,

Mark, with me.
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Q. Okay.

A . I had him call.
MR. MORLEY:

Oh, okay.
MR. GATES:

Did you have him call
anybody else?
AL No .
BY MR. MORLEY:

Q.- And you said Gary Peacock was
the first person to arrive at the
mine. And do you know when that 1s?
Can you estimate?

A . I got to think here. I*"d say
around a half hour to 45 minutes
after 1 called him, which would
probably have been another five to
ten minutes after the 1nitial

vibration.

Q. Okay.
A But, again, 1 don"t know 1f
that"s exactly for sure or not. It°s

just to the best of my recollection.
Q- Did he take charge when he

arrived?
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AL Yes, he did.
Q- Did he give you any new

instructions at that point?

A No . No . He jJust told me to
continue as | was doing.
Q.- How long did you try and call

the section?

A Not very long. Just a couple

minutes, I would say.

51

Q.- Did you keep sending thenm
PEDs?

AL Yeah. I sent PEDs and 1 was
--- like 1 saird, I was trying to vyell

for Don, then started going down the

list of people who was i1n the
section, yelling their names. An
jJust started yelling, hello i1n th

section, hello Iin the section,

anybody 1n the section. I Just kept
repeating that. And then finally 1
didn"t get an answer, so | started

trying to get ahold of the other
people outby.

Q- Okay. Do you know what

agencies were notified and when they

d 1

e
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were notified? Did you have anything
to do with that or do you know who
did that?

A . I don"t know. As 1 saird, |1
didn"t have anything to do with that
at that point In time. But as far as
everybody being notified, I"m sure
they were all notified that day.

Q.- Okay. But you didn"t call
MSHA or --- that wasn®"t your
responsibility?

A No .

Q. Okay. Do you remember who the
first MSHA people to arrive were?

A No . I was gone by that time.
I recall on my way home 1 saw the
blue MSHA truck heading up that
direction, but 1 couldn®"t say who was
on 1t or not.

Q. Was 911 notifired? You called

the ambulance?

A. Yeah.

Q. You called the ambulance?

AL Yeah, 1 called the ambulance.

Yeah. Because 1 explained to them
Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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that we had a cave-i1n or something.
I remember hearing him on the phone.
Q.- Well, he told 911 that you had

a cave-in?

A . I believe he did, but I don™t
remember for sure. I think he did.
Q. Okay. Do you remember --- was

it Gary who decided to call the mine
rescue teams?

A . Yeah. Because as 1 said, when
I was on the phone with him, he had
his wife on his cell phone calling
other people.

Q.- During the rescue operation,
from then on, what was your role?
Did you go back to the mine after
that day?

A Yeah. I Just was continuing
doing Conspect and keeping track of
the miners and then had the MSHA
inspectors. I was keeping track of
them and still monitoring the fans
and sensors, doing the job still.
Just there was a whole lot more job

to do at that point In time.
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Q.- Okay. So the guys that were
underground you said --- 1 think you
said one of them came out to get
supplies or something?

A. Yes. He went to get material

and apparatus and such.

Q- They went back 1n the mine?
A Yes.

Q.- Was that before Gary got
there?

A Yes.

Q.- Okay. Everybody was like

informed of the situation or they
told each other about 1t because,
like 1 said, 1 asked them what was
going on. By the time 1 got ahold of
the first phone contact, they said,
yeah --- I can®"t remember who it was,
but someone was on their way to the
section at that point In time and
stuff. And he was waiting for
someone else to meet someone at a
certain cross section. They were
going to go and check 1t out. And

like I said, as soon as everybody was
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aware of the situation, they all
started like organizing themselves,
basically.

Q.- Were you able to keep track of
these guys while this was going on,
where they were 1n the mine?

A Yeah. They 1tnformed me where
they were going, but they didn"t say
why or what exactly they were doing,

et cetera.

Q.- Would there be any record of
that or 1s 1t ---7°
A. Not at that time, no. As 1

saitd, we jJust kept track of the
movements on the board and stuff.

ATTORNEY MEANS:

You continued to do
that, keeping track of
movements on the board with
magnetic pegs ---

A. Yeah, their name tags.

ATTORNEY MEANS:

--- during the course
of all this?

A . Yes.
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MR. GATES:

But that was primarily
from zone to zone?
A Right.
MR. GATES:

What did your zones
correspond to? Or how did you
know where one zone ends and
another one begins?

A Well, we have a map like this
on there. I can"t recall exactly
right now, but the map we had at the
mine was color-coded Two Zone. So
one zone was blue, one zone was red,
one zone was yellow, one zone was
orange, et cetera. And like 1f they
said they were going to be i1n this
zone, 1 can look on my mine map and
know they"re going to be 1n that
section right there and over there.

BY MR. MORLEY:

Q. Did you physically go up and
slide their ---
A . Yes.

Q- --- magnetic strip ---?
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AL Yes.
MR. GATES:
So you would know that
they were within an area. You

couldn®"t exactly pinpoint
exactly where they were?
A Unless they would say I"m at
crosscut this or this crosscut, no.

BY MR. MORLEY:

Q.- Would they sometimes do that?
A IT they wanted me to tell
somebody usually or 1f there was like
something going on and they jJust
happened to mention i1t iIn passing,
we"re working on this crosscut, this
for a while, so 1f anybody i1s looking
for me, tell them that®"s where I™"m
at.

Q.- The equipment and supplies
that were brought back 1nto the mine,
you said an apparatus and some other
stuff, do you have any ---7?

A I don"t know exactly what. |
know they were going to try to get

timbers Iin there to try to prop up
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the roof, but 1 don"t know what they

were getting or why they were getting
it.

Q. Okay. Did they mention how
far they made 1t 1n? Did anybody
say, we were able to get to X
crosscut or something like that

or ---7

A . I think so. I don"t remember
exactly what they were saying at the
time, though. I Just remember
hearing a lot --- no, no, because
that"s throughout the whole month. |
just remember that whole month
hearing this about Crosscut 125
through 127, but 1 don®"t recall
specifically 1f 1t was said that
night.

Q- Did they mention anything
about air quality or oxygen or
anything like that?

A As 1 remember, they said like
so far 1n we started getting close to
there. They sairtd there was dust

flying everywhere, and that"s why I
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jJjust said they were going to need
apparatus to get in there.

Q- Did anyone monitor the
atmosphere at the mine, the mine
openings or --- do you know 1f

anybody was assigned to do that that

night?

A. I don"t know 1f they were or
not.

Q. Are you aware, was there a

command center established at the
mine that night?

A Not until later on that
morning, when mine rescue started
showing up and they started making
--- tried to make plans to get 1in
there and get them. But 1 don*"t
recall where that was or who set 1t
up or what, but ---.

Q.- Do you understand how 1t was
organized or anything like that?

A Not really, no.

Q. What was your role? How did
you interact with them?

A As 1 said, I jJust kept doing
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my Conspect duties.

Q.- Okay. So they really didn"t
--- the communications didn"t go
through you or ---7°

AL Well, then you had to like get

something to somebody underground or

another --- send a PED to somebody.
Q- Okay.
A But for the most part, when

they all got there everybody met up
at the little building right there
above the warehouse, and they started
making their plans there. And they
were still coordinating with like
whoever was underground, but they
also have their own pager phones
throughout the mine so they can

contact people directly themselves,

too.
Q- Who 1s they?
A The mine rescue people that

were there.
Q.- Okay. When Gary got back to
the mine, did he go underground?

A . Il don"t remember whether he
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did or not.

Q. Did your tracking system
change during the hours after the
accident? Do you guys continue to
use the magnetic board?

A I, a couple weeks later, saw
--- 1 can®"t remember exactly when, a
gentleman named Wendell, I can"t
remember his last name, came 1n and
had a program for us that he had on a
computer, I think 1t was i1n Excel,
that would allow us to keep track of
people®s movements through the
computer. That way you could like
pick a section and then click next to
the name and 1t would give you all
that were i1n that section.

Q. Okay.

A And then you had like the time

they went in and everything.

Q.- Did you keep a record of that
or did you print it out or ---7
A. Yeah. We, at that point, was

printing 1t out every hour.

Q.- Okay. So the only record was
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the hour-by-hour printouts or was

there ---7°
A Right.
Q.- Was there any other record

that you know?

A Well, at that point we was
like --- we were moving around so
many miners, 1 would write them down.
And you kept those written notes

down . They"re also --- so we"d have
like a list of names, then 1°d have
like a line that would go to them say
second zone monitor, zone two,

whatever.

Q.- Are those notes preserved
or ---?
A I know they"re somewhere. |

don*"t know where they would be now,
but they exist.

Q. Okay. What kind of things did
the Conspect monitor besides the ---

what did it monitor?

A What do you mean?
Q.- It monitored the CO sensors?
A Yeah, the CO.
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Q- What was everything that 1t

monitored, do you know?

AL It monitored the oxygen level,
the CO and the CHA4. And then it
would also give you like whether the
belts were running or not. It was
like monitoring different changes 1in

the air quality.

Q. Did it monitor the fans as
well?

A Yes, the fans as well.

Q- Was that the fan signal that

the fan was running?
A What do you mean?
Q. How did you know that the fan

was operating at the mine?

AL By two ways. I could see it
on the monitor. It was showing me 1t
was running. And I could actually go

outside and hear i1t.

Q.- Could you hear 1t 1n your
office?

A. IT the door was open.

Q.- Okay. Did the mine power trip

when the accident occurred?
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AL No .

Q. Were the belts running at the
time?

A At the time, as far as 1 know.

But as soon as that vibration
happened and everything, from Four
belt all the way i1Into the section we
had a comm. fTainl. So they may or may
not have been running. I Just don*"t
--- wasn"t receiving any of that
information, whether or not the belts
were running at the time.

Q.- So 1t comm. Tfairled. After
that you don"t know 1f they were
running or not?

A Right.

Q- Can you start the belts fronm

the Conspect?

A No . At other sites you can,
but 1 cannot at this one.
Q.- Okay. On the Conspect, the

AMS system, there"s alarms and
warnings and alerts and alarms.
What®"s the difference between them,

do you know?

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

65

A Yeah. An alert 1s, I guess,
what would be best described as like
a lower-level alarm. That means like
something 1s going, gone right there
that should be looked at and
monitored, but 1t"s not to the level
right now where you have to like take
immediate action right now. It°s
just letting us know that, hey, this
IS going on. These levels --- the
ailr quality might be rising or maybe
the belt 1s going screwy or
something. So 1t"s not cause fTor
immediate action.

An alarm i1s something that you
need to get 1in there and take care of
that right now. That"s the best way
I can describe 1t.

Q- Do you know what the alarm
levels were?
AL At that time, I don"t even ---

Il can"t remember at all.

Q. Okay.
ATTORNEY MEANS:
Could you clarify? You
Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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said that --- 1 think you were
speaking generally and I want
to know specifically. We

didn*"t know 1f you were
speaking specifically or
generally about whether or not
you can hear the fans. Could
you hear the --- do you have a
recollection that you could
hear the fans running during
this time period or were you
speaking generally?

A. Generally i1s what I was

speaking.

ATTORNEY MEANS:

Do you have a
recollection as to whether or
not you could hear the fan
running after the ---?

A No . I wasn®"t really listening
for that kind of thing.

ATTORNEY MEANS:

So you don®"t know one
way or the other?

A Well, not by sound.
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ATTORNEY MEANS:

Right. You don"t know
whether or not the fans were
running by the sound?

A Right.
ATTORNEY MEANS:

And did you have an
indication on the computer

that they were running?

AL Yes.
ATTORNEY MEANS:
Okay .

AL As long as I1"ve been there,

the fan has never been out during my
shift.
BY MR. MORLEY:

Q. What action do you take on an
alert?

AL I notified the people who had
to be notified. IT 1t"s something

like that maintenance needs to know,
then 111 notify maintenance. And 1f
iIt"s something going on with the air
quality, 111 get ahold of the

firebosses. Generally, during
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everything 1 try to inform the shift

foreman because 1 fTeel the shift
foreman should know about things like
that, In case 1t needs to be taken
care of later.

Q.- What about for an alarm, 1is
there any difference?

A For an alarm, 1 get ahold
immediately, but the first person |1
get ahold of 1s the shift foreman.
And also, again, 1f 1t"s something |1
know specifically to do with one
thing or another, 1 notify the person
whose duty 1t 1s to take care of
that, as I said, the pumpers, the

fireboss.

Q.- And you would i1nvestigate?
A. Yes.
Q. And what would you do? Say

this thing 1s going off on alarm ---

A Right.

Q.- --- and you get ahold of

them ---

A Right.

Q. Do you turn off the alarm
Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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or ---7

AL Yeah, 1 turn the alarm off. I
usually let 1t go just like for a few
seconds just so I"m sure like
everybody 1s aware that an alarm went
off. Then 1 turn 1t off because,
after that, 1t"s so loud and ---.

Q. So you 1mmediately notify the
shift foreman?

A Right.

Q.- And then do you keep like a

log or records of ---

AL Yes.

Q. --- all the alarms?

AL Yes.

Q.- And do you put every alarm 1in
there?

AL Yes.

Q.- Is there like one logbook or
is 1t ---7°

AL We have a logbook at the ---

at Crandall.

MR. MORLEY:

Okay.
MR. GATES:
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How do you notify that

shift foreman?
A Personally 1 say 1t over the
pager phone and send a PED. I
usually do both just to make sure.
Because as 1 said, sometimes maybe
they"re like 1In the section and might
not hear the pager phone 1f something
is real loud or maybe they can"t get
to 1t immediately or maybe they
thought 1t was something else. |
don*"t know why they would or would
not come answer, but I generally get
kind of loud on the phone when the
alarm goes of.

MR. GATES:

Do you ever notify the
section?
A Yes. IT 1t"s In the section,
then yes, 1 do.
MR. GATES:

How would you do that?
A Same way, call them over the
pager phone or try and send a PED.

BY MR. MORLEY:
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Q.- Do you remember any problems
you were having with the Conspect the

night of the accident?

A No .

Q- So everything was working
fine?

A As 1 said, everything seemed
to be working fine. We had like one

alarm early on in the shift, at the
start of that shift, but ---

Q- Okay.

A --- that was 1t. Everything
was running nice and smoothly.

Q- When they were working at
calibrating the sensors, how do you

know that they"re calibrating?

A They usually let me know.
They did that often. They was always
--- they were always --- the whole

time I*"ve been there, they were
always like checking the sensors or
ifT they were going to like ---.
Because after they go so far iIn the
section, they need to move the

Conspect sensors to comply with the
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standards and everything. And they
would always let me know about that.
Q.- They would let you know before
they calibrated or worked on them?

AL Yeah. Or litke they would ---
yeah, they would call me up,
Conspect, Conspect. This 1s
Conspect. Okay . I"m working on
these sensors here, calibrating them
or I"m going to be testing them. Or
they would even do that with the
belts, like I"m shutting this belt
down so I can do this to 1t and that.
Q- Did they notify you when they

were done?

A Yeah.

Q- And 1s that information put 1iIn
a logbook or ---7?

A. No . It was just more for ---

so I would know that 1t wasn-™t
actually going to be an alarm at that
particular moment in time.

Q. So you would not have made a
note of 1t?

A . Il did sometimes. But at the
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minutes, and I didn"t at other times.

Q. Okay. Is there a map showing
like the details of the monitoring

system, like 1°d say a sensor on 150
or something. How do you know where

that 1s?

A It shows up on the map there.
Q- What map?
A The mine map we have, like

this, sir.

Q. Okay.
A They were always 1n there
marking 1t. IT they moved 1t¢,

someone would come and mark 1t there.

Or like 1f when they printed 1t out,
the map at the time, they have all

that stuff on the map, they would

have lIitke showing you where the SCSRs

are. Like say there®"s like a water
thing there, they have that on the

map there.

Q- Where was that map?
A It was on the wall 1In the
Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Conspect room.

MR. MORLEY:

Okay. The night of the
--- at the time of the
accident, 1 have a copy of ---
this 1s the alarm printout
from the night of the
accident. And I guess we can
make this Exhibit One.

(Lobato Exhibit One

marked for

identification.)

AL From the time of the accident
on?
MR. MORLEY:
It"s actually jJust
whatever the page was
that ---. And for the record,
I don"t know who drew those
arrows and underlinings on
there.
A Yeah, 1 don"t either.
BY MR. MORLEY:
Q. Those times there, where the
comm. Ffail started, 1s that the time
Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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when the building had the vibration?
AL Uh-huh (yes). Yeah.
Everything from 2:51, that time right
there, on Is when --- because as |
saitd, where 1t says the comm. fail
right there ---.

Q- Could you take the marker or
something and mark the time when the
building vibration happened, what
that corresponded with for the record
there?

ATTORNEY MEANS:

Using a green marker.

MR. MORLEY:

Using a green marker.
WITNESS COMPLIES
AL Everything beyond that 1s

after the accident.

BY MR. MORLEY:

Q. These fan water gauge
printouts, do you know what was going
on there?

A. It Just always came up right
there. The fan gauge i1s basically

like an okay signal.
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Q.- That says alarm, comm. ¥fail,

alarm, comm. fail, but ---.

A Let me see that.

Q. Above the green line.

AL Oh, yeah. That was us doing
that at the time. It was --- 1t
wasn"t --- 1t never went 1nto comm.
farl. It would go into --- well, 1

guess 1t would go 1into comm. fail but
for like a second. Like 1t would go

like comm. Ffail, not comm. fail all

of a sudden. You know what I mean?
It was like say --- you know, this 1is
all comm. fail here. It would come

and do that and just barely go beyond
into comm. fairl and come back out.
And that was the situation that all
the miners knew about. And 1 was
informed 1t was okay, so ---.

ATTORNEY MEANS:

Was that common?
A . What was that?

ATTORNEY MEANS:

Was 1t common that it

did that?
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A . Yes.

BY MR. MORLEY:

Q- Okay. But the fan was
actually operating continuously?

A . Right. There was always
people checking on 1t also, too.

Q. Was that problem reported?

Was somebody working on that problem
or ---72

A I don"t know about that night,

but 1t"s something that they knew

about.
Q.- That they just accepted?
A . Yeah. Because as I said, it

was never a problem and there was
always someone going to check on it
even before the accident.

MR. GATES:

Would you be able to
tell 1f there actually was a
problem?
A Yeah.
MR. GATES:

How could you tell the

difference?
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A . Because that was for a second.
And 1t was only --- came 1n through
the printout. I could see 1t on the
monitoring screen. The monitoring
screen never changes that. It only
changed when something was going
wrong . But the printout would let
--- because as I said, 1t would catch
for like not even a full second, 1t
would go Into comm. fail, and it
would just print out on this.

MR. GATES:

So you wouldn"t see
anything on the screen to

correspond ---

A Right.
MR. GATES:
--- to this?
A Right.
MR. GATES:
Right, you would not
see ---7
A. I would not see anything on

the screen to correspond with that.

BY MR. MORLEY:
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properly on the screen?

A Right.

Q. Okay.

A . And 1 checked those often.
Q.- Do you have any duties that

require you to be away from the
monitor, to leave the room?

AL The only time 1 really would
leave the monitor 1s when 1 would
have to go to the restroom, which 1s

way around the back, for a second.

Q. Can you hear the alerts and
alarms ---

AL Yes.

Q.- --- when you®"re back there?
AL Yes. Yes.

Q. IT there were like ---7°

A There"s alarms all over the

building there, basically all over
the site. When an alarm went off,
you could like hear 1t --- other
alarms down below and ---.

Q.- Oh, okay. So 1t wasn"t just

in your office?

79
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A It wasn"t just In the office.

It was like --- 1t was wired up so
you could hear 1t everywhere.

Q.- Okay. Do you have any other
type of two-way communication with

the section other than the pager

phone?
A . No .
Q. Has there ever been an

occasion where the section alarms
were used to notify the miners of

incoming phone calls or anything?

A No, at least not during my
shift. I don"t know about anybody
else"s.

Q. Okay. Do you know --- 1s the
time on the computer --- 1s 1t ---

the clock on the computer, 1s 1t ever
adjusted or does anyone ever check 1t
or ---72

AL Not that I know of. It*"s been
the same since |I"ve been there.

Q.- Okay. How do you determine
the difference between a nuisance

alarm and a real alarm?
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A . Il don"t. We treat them all

like they®"re actually an alarm and
let the people that go investigate
tell me whether or not 1t was a

nuisance alarm. As 1 saird, that"s

not my job to make that call.

Q. Okay.
A I Just 1inform them. IT I have
information, 1 give them the

information that they need to have,
and they can go check 1t out.

Q. When you"re doing maintenance
on the system, 1s there a logbook
kept of the maintenance that they do?
A I"m sure they keep a log, but

Il don"t have one.

Q. Okay.

A IfT they do or not, I don™t
know .

Q.- Has anyone reviewed your

responsibilities as required by the
firefighting and evacuation plan?

ATTORNEY MEANS:

You mean reviewed 1t

with him?
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MR. MORLEY:

Yeah.
A What do you mean?

ATTORNEY MEANS:

Gone over with you what
your responsibilities are.
A. No .
BY MR. MORLEY:

Q- Do you know what they are?
A During a --- like for the

surface, you mean?

Q.- For your job.

AL For my job?

Q. Yeah.

AL Oh, like 1f there®"s a fire

underground?
Q- Yes, exactly.
A. Oh, okay. I thought you meant

on the surface.

Q. No.

A I was like trying to think i1f

I*d have to --- okay. Yeah, they

went over that with me. Yes.

Q- What are they?

AL As 1 saird, the fire ---
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obviously, the fire alarm would go
off and there would be a fire ---
"1l know 1t"s a fire because the CO
levels and such would be jJust rising
at a really pretty good rate there,
you know, really high, really fast.
And at that point, 1, again, jJjust get

on the phone and get ahold of

everybody that 1 can get ahold of
that"s 1n that section. 111 get
ahold of the shift foreman. 111 get

ahold of the maitntenance person.
"1l get ahold of --- 1f 1t does ---

say 1t"s 1n the section, 1°11 get

ahold of them. And Just make sure
everybody knows about 1t. Because 1f
it gets bad enough, 1 need to

evacuate.
Q.- And what would be bad enough?
AL Il can"t remember. We have a

chart at the site there that shows

some stuff. But generally like
usually they --- the miners would be
in there and checking 1t out. You

would know.
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Q.- Do you keep a log of your
daitly activities?

A No .

Q.- Okay. I have a printout of
the PED messages that were sent that
night. Just for some of these times
here, 1f you can kind of help me.
Maybe 1t will help jJog your memory of
what was going on at these different
times here. You said you called ---
you sent the PED messages before you

called Gary?

A Right.
Q.- Do you know when that sequence
thereabout --- when you would have

called Gary?

A This 1sn"t the right date. Is
it showing the day first and then the
month?

Q. Yeah. It"s like European

format or something.

A Okay.
ATTORNEY MEANS:
Good eye, though.
MR. GATES:
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Have you ever seen a

printout like that before?

A. No
MR. GATES:
No?
A This 1s a little bit different
from ---.
BY MR. MORLEY:
Q. It looks similar to what®s on
the screen.
A Oh, okay. I was jJust trying

to figure out what exactly ---.

Q.- 2:51 18 ---.
A. Yeah.
Q. Message to Benny Allred, call

Conspect.

A Yeah. So this 1s like
earlier; right? Then 1t gets to the
time of the accident then?

Q. Yes.

A Okay. This 1s what 1 was
trying to figure out, what 1s going
on here. I was assuming 1t was read
this way. Tim Harper --- okay.

ATTORNEY MEANS:
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It was Tim Harper you
were talking about before, not
Tim Curtis?
AL Yeah, 1t might have been,

because obviously they were both

there.
ATTORNEY MEANS:
You got both of them;
right?
A Yeah. No, this really i1sn"t
jogging any memory. I was just
trying --- as | said, I was trying to

get all these people to call me so |1
could find out what they knew and
tell them what I knew. And
obviously, this 1s after everything,
was telling him --- someone told me
to tell them that Brian was coming,
obviously.

ATTORNEY MEANS:

May 1 ask a question?
A. Yeah.
ATTORNEY MEANS:

Here 1t shows a message

to Gale Anderson.
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He wasn®"t there,
though; right?
A Right.
ATTORNEY MEANS:

87

So who had his PED that

you were calling?
A I don®"t recall. We had a log
of that at the time at the mine. 1
don"t know where that would be right
now . There"s been so many people 1In
and out of there, getting paperwork.
It could be anywhere by now.

BY MR. MORLEY:

Q. Was he back at the mine by
this time?
AL No . Il"m sure someone would

have had his PED by then.

Q. Okay. So did you send all
these?

A Either myself or Mark.

Q. Okay.

A. Because as | said, we were

both kind of going back and forth
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between the phone and the PED and the

pager phone as well. And 1f we
caught a minute, we"d go outside and
we"d have a cigarette real quick
because 1t"s kind of stressful.

Q.- So this one here to Richard
Maxwell, need apparatus, as many as
can get ---7?

A That"s what --- that was a
message told from somebody
underground.

ATTORNEY MEANS:

Do you remember who
asked you that?
AL I don™"t. As 1 saird, 1 was
talking to basically everybody that
was underground at the time at one
point or another. They were giving
me the 1nformation to tell Gary.

MR. MORLEY:

Okay .
MR. GATES:

Do you know who was
underground at the time when

the building was shaking? Do
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you know who was underground,

I mean, outside of the crew

members, who was outby or ---7°
A Yeah. I can"t remember.

ATTORNEY MEANS:

Is your question now or
at the time?

MR. GATES:

When the buirlding was
shaking, do you know who ---7

ATTORNEY MEANS:

Did you know?
A I did know who was 1n the
section and who was outby.

MR. GATES:

Right. So you knew all
of the people who were
underground at that particular
time?

A I know who®"s underground every
moment 1In time.

MR. GATES:

Can you tell the
difference between Crandall

and South Crandall?
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MR. GATES:

You can?

MR. GATES:

How do you know when
somebody goes underground?
A. They tell me about i1t.
MR. GATES:

I mean, do they tell
you after they®"re underground
or do they tell you ---7

AL It depended on --- somebody
might need to come 1In the warehouse
right there and I"m right next to the
warehouse. And they® 1l go, hey, 1™m
going underground now, and then 1*°11
see them go up to the portal. Oor
they get to the portal, there®s a
pager phone right there, and they
call me from there, hey, 1"m going
underground now. Then they call me
as they go from section to section.

BY MR. MORLEY:

Q.- They always call you before
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they go underground?

A Right.

Q- Either on the phone or 1in
person?

A . Yeah.

Q. Okay.

A . Yeah.

MR. GATES:

So you just --- | mean,
ifT they tell you 1n person,
you just kind of gauge how
long 1t takes to walk up the
hill?

A Well, they"ll just usually get
in a truck.

MR. GATES:

Or drive up the hill

and ---.
A And I usually can --- because
Il can see them on the camera. I can

watch their truck go up near the
portal.
BY MR. MORLEY:

Q. Is there another check-1n and

check-out or 1s 1t just that sliding
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board? Is the tracking and the

check-1n and check-out combined

or ---72 Is there any other way that
--- a lot of mines have these --- you
know, check-1n or check --- 1 mean,
they"re 1n the mine or not.

A Right.

Q- Is there any other --- 1s that

sliding board the only way you keep
track of who"s in the mine?
A. At that time, yes.

MR. MORLEY:

Okay.
MR. GATES:

Who was in the mine at
the time of the accident? |
mean, not ---.

A The entire crew that was there
that night was somewhere underground.

MR. GATES:

With the exception of

Gale and ---7
A Well, yeah, but they went
home .
MR. GATES:
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Okay .

A Because as | said, they were
going to step up and take care of
like dayshift duties because Gary and

other dayshift people had meetings to

go to.

MR. GATES:

Do you remember who
that ---

A I don™"t.

MR. GATES:

--- crew was or who the
individuals were who were
underground?

A . Not right now. I could have
told you a few months ago, but --- we

had so many people going 1n and out
of that mine since then.

MR. GATES:

Was there anybody on
the surface other than you and
Mark?
A. At the time, no. The only
time anybody came on the surface

after that accident 1s when they came
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out to get the apparatus and
material.

MR. GATES:

I mean, when the
accident occurred or when the
building was shaking ---7?

A Me and Mark were the two
people on the surface.

BY MR. MORLEY:

Q. That was 1t?
A. Yeah.
MR. MORLEY:

Why don"t we take a few
minutes®” break here, and 1
think we might have some more
questions.
SHORT BREAK TAKEN
BY MR. MORLEY:

Q- A follow-up question from
before. When you shut the alarm off
on the Conspect when 1t goes off, ---
A Uh-huh (yes).

Q. --- does 1t also alarm
underground?

A . As far as | know, but I"m not
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exactly sure.

Q. Does 1t --- when you shut 1t
off on the surface, does 1t shut 1t
off underground or continue ---7°

A. It shuts 1t off everywhere
that 1t"s alarming.

Q- Okay. You think 1t even shuts
it off underground?

A Yeah, 1 guess. I"m not

exactly sure.

Q. Are you sure or not sure?
AL I"m not sure.

Q. Okay.

A But I know everywhere 1t"s

alarming above ground, 1t will be
shut off at that ---.

MR. GATES:

When you were
underground on your mine tour,
did you --- did they turn an
alarm on for you so you could
see what®"s going on
underground?
AL No . And that was actually ---

I did that at West Ridge, so ---.

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

AL

l"ve be

as --

Yeah.

Yes.

96
MR. GATES:

Is that system the same

MR. GATES:

--- Crandall Canyon?

MR. GATES:

What happens

underground?

What do you mean?

MR. GATES:

I mean, when there®"s an

alarm going off, do you hear

something, see something, feel

something?

I honestly don®"t know, but

en told that there®"s a light

somewhere and that 1t blinks and that

a noise

a noise of some sort.

MR. GATES:

Did you see that at

West Ridge ---

No .

MR. GATES:
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--- or did they just

tell you about 1t?
AL They just told me about 1t.
MR. GATES:

Okay. So you"ve never
seen what actually happens
underground?

A. I don®"t actually know.
BY MR. MORLEY:

Q. Did you ever have a section

call out and say that they had an

alarm?

AL Yes.

Q. Okay.

AL Well, excuse me. It usually
coincided with an alarm that 1 had on

my screen, but someone jJjust was
quicker than me to get to me about 1t
than I was getting to them about 1t
underground.

Q.- Okay. The alarms that printed
out on this computer printout here,
were they not necessarily in the ---.
IT I understand you correctly, there

was --- was there no alarm on the
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screen like when the fan was --- when
you said the fan was going to comm.
fail just for a second, ---
A Right.
Q. --- would 1t alarm on the
screen or no?
A No, 1t didn"t do that on the
screen. It would just do 1t for like
(pauses) that long.
Q- Okay.

ATTORNEY MEANS:

Did you actually
consider that an alarm?
AL No . As 1 saird, 1t"s been
checked out, and I was i1nformed that
it wasn"t anything to worry about but
I was to still monitor the fans
closely.

BY MR. MORLEY:

Q.- Okay. So the alarms that you
would have put into the logbook were
the ones that were on the screen?

A Right. I have actually two
screens. I have like one that kind

of 1s like a layout of like the
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mine ---

Q- Okay.

A --- and alarms going on i1In the
section and the fans. And also it

has another one that®"s like the point
ID, where what®"s coming up i1s just
basically a list of the name on the
site, where 1t"s at. And each alarm
has 1ts own, I guess, code would be
the word for 1t, 1 guess, assigned to
1t. And 1f that particular alarm
goes off, 1t shows up on both
screens, actually.

Q.- But the printer at times
prints out more alarms than what
comes up on the screen?

AL Right. Because as 1 said,
this goes In and out, and i1t doesn-t
even have time to register on the

screen for some reason, but 1t would

just come up on the printer.

ATTORNEY MEANS:

In my notes | wrote
something, and tell me 1f you

think this 1Is an accurate
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description. I wrote, phantonm
alarms being the ones that get
printed out but don®"t actually
happen on the monitor. Is
that a good term or 1s that
not right?

A I guess 1t"s as good as any.

ATTORNEY MEANS:

I thought 1 was
capturing the essence of
something, Leland.

BY MR. MORLEY:

Q. Did you have formal training
to operate the AMS?
AL Yes. All my training occurred

at West Ridge.

Q. Okay.

A Wart. The AMS 1s again?

Q. That®"s the CO sensors on the
belt.

A Oh, okay.

Q. And that occurred at West
Ridge?

A Yeah, from the Conspect |1 have

received all that training.
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Q- How long did that take?
A Actually, 1t was kind of
on-the-job training. I trained with

them two days and then one of the

ladies quit out there at West Ridge,

and I kind of had to take over the
shift.
Q- So you like doubled up with an

experienced operator?

A Yeah, for a time. Then ---
well, no. Actually, while 1 was
training I was with an experienced
operator. And then 1 was 1In charge
of the shift. But I always would
like take notes and ask questions at
the end of the shift when the other
lady would come 1in and find out
what®"s what and this ---. And the
people underground, too, were really
helpful and explaitned to me like what
was going on underground so I could
help relate 1t to what 1 could see on
my monitoring screens better.

Q.- So you did that for two days

before you did 1t on your own?
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A Right.
Q- And who was your i1nstructor?
AL It was Annette --- | can'"t

remember her last name.

Q. Annette?

A. She works at West Ridge. And
Kathy were two ladies that were
training me there.

MR. GATES:

Did you think that two
days®™ training --- did you
feel comfortable 1n taking

over after two days?

A Yeah.

MR. GATES:

You thought you ---7
A I"m a pretty quick learner.

MR. GATES:

You thought you knew
the system well enough to
react to anything that 1t
would tell you?

A Not absolutely anything. But
from what 1 gathered at the time was

common, Yyes.
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MR. GATES:

On a --- 1 guess on a
normal night or a regular
night 1t"s just --- you don"t
have a trainee or you don-"t
have anybody else in that
Conspect room with you, do
you?

A Right. It"s jJust me there.

MR. GATES:

It"s just you. So 1f
something were to come up that
you weren"t comfortable 1n
responding to or you weren-"t
familiar with, what would you
do?

A Well, at that time 1 had the
list of everybody®s phone number that
was also Conspect, and 1 would also
at that time probably have gotten
ahold of my supervisor at the time,
as | saird, was Jeff Palmer. But then
there was also other times when they
sent me out to Tower, and that was,

at the time, the most active of the
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sites. And 1 went out there and

covered a couple shifts out there.

And I trained with those people that
were usually Conspect out there. And
after that, I felt I was up to the

task of handling just about anything

that came.

BY MR. MORLEY:

Q.- Is your supervisor Jeff Palmer
or Twila?

A It was Jeff Palmer, but Twila

took over a few months ago.

Q. Okay.

A Because Jeff was also safety,

and he was just covering the Conspect
duties until they could find someone

to head the Conspect themselves.

MR. GATES:

Have you ever had to
call Jeff or Twila or any of
these folks when you got
something on the system that
you weren"t ---7?

AL No . There hasn®"t been

anything come up on the system that |1
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wasn"t eitther told about or just
already knew about.

BY MR. MORLEY:

Q.- Here®"s a page out of the
Conspect logbook. Is that the book
where you would have put any alarms
on the screen?

AL Yes. Yes.

Q.- And that was --- there was

only one book?

A Yes. The alarms were pretty
rare up there. Like 1 said, there-®s
no longwall. And as I said, most of

the things that were going on was
usually one of the guys testing the
sensors or calibrating something.
And as I said, usually 1f something
happened that 1 wasn®t told about, |1
would get ahold of everybody
underground and we®"d go take care of
it.

Q- Were you working on the 16th,

at the time of the second accident?

AL I was scheduled to work that
night. That actually occurred,
Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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honestly, probably a half hour or so
before 1 actually arrived at the
site. By the time 1 got there,
everything was already 1n motion.
They were already pulling guys out.
The ambulance was there. The
helicopters were landing and taking
off.

Q.- So could you --- did you
actually go on shift or did that just

kind of play out before you started?

When did you ---7?
A It mostly played out by the
time I got there. I think there was

like a couple guys that were 1njured
still underground, but they were
already almost out. They were on
their way out. And 1 was to cover
the monitoring of the miner
movements.

Q.- Did you go to any of the

meetings they had?

A What meeting?
Q.- After everybody was out of the
mine?
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A. No . I was the one person
still monitoring all the sensors and
such after. I probably was the only
one not at the meeting.

Q- Okay.

A But that®"s jJjust because, as |1
saitd, there has to be someone at
Conspect at all times. I volunteered
to do that there because 1t was my
shift anyways.

MR. GATES:

When you got to the
mine to start your shift on
the evening of August the 5th,
you mentioned that you
normally talked with the
person that you were going to
relieve ---

A Uh-huh (yes).
MR. GATES:

--- and get an update

on what®"s going on.

A Right.
MR. GATES:
Do you recall, was
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there any information

exchanged that night as to

anything that was going on?
AL I"m sure there was, but there
was nothing unusual about anything.

MR. GATES:

And I know you had also
mentioned, Leland, that early
into your shift that there was

somewhere the system went i1nto

alarm?
A Yes. I can"t recall exactly
where. It would be in these logs.

MR. GATES:

It would be iIn and 1t

would have jJust printed up

on ---

A Yeah.

MR. GATES:

--- your sheet here?
A Yeah.

MR. GATES:

Go ahead. I"m sorry.
AL I was just going to say it

would definitely be 1n those fTiles,
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in those boxes behind the desk at

Crandall.

MR. GATES:

Okay. So 1t would show
up on the written record ---
Right.

MR. GATES:

--- and then also would
be your entry into the
book ---
Right.

MR. GATES:

--- as to how you
addressed that?
Right.

MR. GATES:

Okay. And I know Tom
asked you several questions
about the shaking of the
building that you felt on the
--- early 1n the morning on
the 6th.

Uh-huh (yes).
MR. GATES:

Again, jJjust so I™m
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clear, how long did you think

that that lasted?
A Just a few seconds. Maybe, at
the most, fTive. It was jJust like
boom, then 1t faded away.

MR. GATES:

So you heard something,
too?
A No, 1 didn-t. I was just
using the word boom to emphasize like
the fTeeling.
MR. GATES:

Okay .
BY MR. MORLEY:
Q. But was 1t suddenly one big
shock ---
AL Yeah .
Q- --- and then 1t tapered off?
A It was jJust like --- like 1

saitd, 1t jJust faded away really

quick.
MR. GATES:
What did you hear?
A I didn"t hear anything.
MR. GATES:
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You didn*"t hear
anything?
A I didn"t hear anything. |
felt it.
MR. GATES:

Okay. I mean, 1 know
you can hear thunder, | guess.
Was 1t litke a thunder?
A. Yeah. Well, the only noise |1
heard was like just things rattling
in the buirlding, but I didn"t ---.
BY MR. MORLEY:

Q. It actually was one big shock
that quickly faded away?
A Yeah, just real fast.

MR. GATES:

I know you also
mentioned that shortly after
that you started calling on
the pager phone to the
section.

A Right.
MR. GATES:

Is there any way that

you can tell whether that
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message has gone across?
A No, only 1f someone picks up
on the other end.

MR. GATES:

So you wouldn®"t know
whether that pager phone on
the section was actually
alive, 1f you will?

A No . There"s no way 1 would
know.

MR. GATES:

And I think Tom may
have asked you earlier, but
just so I understand how the
system works, can you set off
an alarm on the section ---

AL No .
MR. GATES:

——-—- fTfrom the surface?

MR. GATES:

You can"t make the

siren go off or the lights

flash by hitting ---?
A Oh, waint. Yeah, 1 can when
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they"re testing 1t underground. I"m
sorry. I didn"t quite understand
what you meant.

MR. GATES:

That"s okay.
A. We have a testing system where
usually they"l1l ask me to set 1t off.
MR. GATES:

Okay .
BY MR. MORLEY:

Q- Could you set 1t off 1In an
emergency manually?

A No . That®"s the purpose of the
alarm itself 1s to let me know i1f
there®"s something wrong. I don™"t set
an alarm off so as not to give
anybody underground some kind of

false like worry or anything like

that. That"s basically ---.

Q. IfT you knew there was a real
emergency ---7°

A IT there was a real emergency

and the alarm was not sounding off,
at that point 1 would have sent PEDs

and had everybody start getting ahold
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of each other underground. I would
get ahold of the section foreman. I
would not set that alarm off myselfT.
Q.- The notes that you made after
the shift was over, ---

AL Uh-huh (yes).

Q. --- what kind of notes ---
what kind of things did you put 1n
there?

AL Just the events that |1

recalled happening and the things |1

did and ---.
Q.- Did you put any times 1in
there?
AL I did not.
MR. MORLEY:
Okay .
MR. GATES:
Il got one more
question. You know, you

indicated that from the systenm
you can tell whether the belts
are running.
A Right.
MR. GATES:

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Can you tell whether or

not there®s coal on the belt?

AL No .
MR. GATES:
No?
AL No .
BY MR. MORLEY:
Q.- And do you know --- did you

talk to anybody 1n the section that
night before the accident?

A As far as?

Q.- Did you have any occasion to

talk to Don Erickson or any of his

people?
A No . The only thing 1s 1f they
called me. But I don"t recall

getting any call from the section.

It was usually just the outby people
moving around, doing whatever they re
doing.

Q.- So you wouldn®"t --- would you
have any knowledge of where they were
mining or where they were actually
working at the time?

A . No .

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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MR. MORLEY:

Okay. Just for the
record, the printed alarm
sheet we"re going to call
Lobato Exhibit One. The PED
printout would be Exhibit Two.
And the logbook will be
Exhibit Three.

(Lobato Exhibits Two

and Three marked for

identification.)

BY MR. MORLEY:

Q- Is there anything you®"d like

to add to help us at this time?

AL No .
MR. GATES:
Are you sure? You were
thinking about 1t. I thought

maybe you ---.

A . I"m jJust trying to make sure
there®"s not anything --- 1 don"t know
whether 1t would be useful. I guess
really the only thing 1 could tell

you Is things were going that night

as 1t had been for the previous few

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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months. Just everything was nice and
routine, jJust ---. And as I said,
everything was --- they"re always

doing regular like alarm checks and
maintenance on just about everything
they could.

MR. GATES:

Did you say, Leland,
that after Benny and Gale left
the property that night that
you didn"t have any more
communication with the
section, with Don or any of
the guys working on the

section?

A. Not as far as 1 recall. I may

have, but 1t was jJust the general
chatter --- the usual chatter of like
somebody telling me I"m going here,
I"m going there.

MR. GATES:

So somebody would have
left the section --- others
would have left the section

that night?

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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A What do you mean?

MR. GATES:

Well, you said the

usual chatter, 1"m going here

or there. Did people on the
section call ---7
A. The section crew stays iIn the
section. You normally had a few like
going out --- 1n and out of a section

or like not going out of a section,
like doing something 1n the Third
North or ---.

ATTORNEY MEANS:

When you said a crew
goes on to the section and
then the section crew comes
off the section, do you get

notice as a group?

A Yes. They tell me as a group
that they"re going 1n. It will be
usually the section foreman. This 1s
me, I"ve got these people with me.

And then they will inform me as they
move through the section.

ATTORNEY MEANS:
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Zone by zone?
AL Usually the section crew, they
get to the section and they stay
there, 1t"s the other crew that®s
going outby that are moving around.

BY MR. MORLEY:

Q.- Would you know 1f anybody left

the mine even 1f they didn"t call

you?

A IfT they didn®"t call me ---

Q. Yeah.

A --- and they left the mine? |
would see them because 1 have a
camera that I get --- the feed goes
into my monitor right there. I would

see them come out there, and 1
usually will like stop them as they
come out and say, like, hey, shame on
you, something like that, you know.
They"re supposed to tell me that sort
of thing, because like 1f something

happens and they®"re outside, we can- "t

account for them. You know what 1

mean?

Q.- Other than Gale Anderson,
Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Benny Allred and the mechanic, did
anybody leave prior to the accident?
AL No .

Q.- Okay. Has anyone offered you
anything or made any promise 1in
exchange for your appearing or not

appearing here today?

A No .
MR. MORLEY:
Okay. On behalf of
MSHA, 1 want to thank you for

appearing and answering
questions today. Your
cooperation 1Is very iImportant
to the 1nvestigation as we
work to determine the cause of
the accident.

AL You"re welcome.

MR. MORLEY:

We ask that you not
discuss your testimony with
any other person who may have
been 1nterviewed or who may be
interviewed in the future.

This will ensure that we
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obtain everybody®s i1Independent
recollection of the events
surrounding the accident.

After questioning other
witnesses, we may call you if
we have any fTollow-up
questions that we feel that we
need to ask you. IT at any
time you have any additional
information regarding the
accident that you®"d like to
provide to us, please contact
us at the contact information
on that card.

The Mine Act provides
certain protections to miners
who provide information to
MSHA and, as a result, are
treated adversely. IT at any
time you believe that you“ve
been treated unfairly because
of your cooperation in this
investigation, you should
contact MSHA 1mmediately.

IT you wish, you may

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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you have given during the
interview and you may also
make any statement that you
want to make at this time.

Anything at all?

A No . I*m good.
MR. MORLEY:
Again, Leland, thank
you.
A No problem.

* * @ * @ * X X X *

STATEMENT CONCLUDED AT 2:43 P.M.

* * * * X X X *
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